Case 1:19-cv-00639-JTN-ESC ECF No. 1-10 filed 08/07/19 PagelD.46 Page 1 of 2
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY AND THE AIR FORCE
MICHIGAN NATIONAL GUARD JOINT FORCE HEADQUARTERS
3411 MARTIN LUTHER KING BOULEVARD
LANSING, MI 48906

May 2, 2019

David R. Russell

Foster Swift Collins & Smith PC
313 S. Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48933

Dear Mr. Russell:

This letter is in reference to your Freedom of Information Act request (Case #FA-
19-0004) dated March 25, 2019. Your request was accepted by the Michigan National
Guard on March 28, 2019 per our correspondence. Our office is currently processing
your request and working with several outside agencies to obtain the relevant requested
files. Our office’s estimated completion date for the processing of this request is June 5,
2019. The documents produced as part of this request will then be forwarded to the
National Guard Bureau FOIA office for review.

If you have any questions regarding the status of your request please contact the
FOIA Office at 517-481-8100 or by e-mail at ng.mi.miarng.mbx.jag-foia@mail.mil

Sincerely,
DELANO.AUST‘N‘. Digitally signed by
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AUSTIN M. DELANO
Sergeant, MIARNG

Paralegal Specialist



